
Hr. Fahey I felt that the FBI and LAP!) Investigators did not believe his 
story. \ ▲ -

Fahey admitted his reason for picking up the woman was motivated by 
sexual desire. . , ‘ '

Fahey told Gugas that he told his wife.of his experience before going to 
the FBI..

He'also stated that the waitress at the Trances Restaurant had remembered 
him. . ‘

He claimed to have been hypnotised by Dr. LaScola and as a result had , 
. remembered additional details, i.e. The woman had told him of having a 

husband on Guam or Taiwan and a daughter in school in the Eastern U.S.'

He admitted he never saw Sirhan .at the Ambassador Hotel on 6-4-68.

He denied having sexual relations with the woman.

Mr. Gugas was questioned regarding his professional evaluation of the 
polygraph exam. He stated that he was not immediately impressed with 
Mr. Fahey but as a'result of their conversation had altered his opinion 

. and was how of the opinion that Fahey was an intelligent person; He 
cross-examined Fahey extensively and Fahey had total recall of the 
events contained in the transcript. He was .impressed by Mr. Fahey's 
account of the woman's knowledge of a method of obtaining a passport. 

.He felt that Fahey could not have possibly imagined that.

Mr.,"Gugas evaluated his polygraph-charts and-came-to the-conclusion that 
Fahey was truthful on the questions asked. ■ He was of the opinion that no 
person could tell such a convincing ’story and be such a good polygraph

-subject' unless he was telling a truthful story. He admitted that his 
tests had not contained sufficient questions to fully evaluate Fahey's 
truthfulness and expressed a desire to re-examine Fahey.

’When'pressed, Mr. Gugas stated he felt definitely that Mr. Fahey was 
truthful about.having picked up a woman at the Ambassador Hotel and 
having spent the day with the-woman. He explained the reaction obtained 
on the question, "Were you followed on 6-4-68?— Yes" as possibly being 
due to Fahey having imagined that this occurred. He had no explanation 
for the extreme response to the question, "Do you feel that your life was 
in danger on 6-4-68?"

When Mr. Gugas pressed Fahey on this point, Fahey mumbled something to 
the effect that he thought the man following him in the V.W. was going to 
shoot him.

Mr. Gugas'stated that he has called Fahey in an attempt to re-interview 
him and that Fahey has become un-cooperative. Fahey will not discuss the 
matter further and told Gugas that he has resolved the matter with the 
Los Angeles Police Department. ' .

Mr. Gugas' interview was concluded by with the statements that he has 
not examined any other person in connection with the Kennedy case and 
that Time-Life Magazine was paying for his services.



FILE i' *•*622

AtAPE £29588
TRANSCRIPT §54
DATE/TIME ________9-9-58

X M RACE C;,Vr:,HAIRG;rav ^ESHaae! HT6-0 TO 190 DOB W

SIDENCE ADDRESS 1030 North Haroer Street, L.A.PHONE

SINESS ADORESS • 1833 North Eastern Avenue, L.A.PHONE 

FORMATION: (WnOTWHAT/XHEN, WHERE, WHY & HOW)

' TAPE §29588/ TRANSCRIPT §54. THIS IS A TAPED INTERVIEW OP JOH FAHEY 
BY SGT. ALEXANDER AND LT. HERNANDEZ.

■On tape and transcript subject states that he “picked" up a hippie-
• type girl at Ambassador Hotel on ‘June 4, 1968;. that this parson said 

or made some disparaging remarks about Kennedy and Senator McCarthy. 
That while he was with this girl that it appeared that he^ was being 
,followed by a blue Volkswagen, As Kennedy was'shot'at Ambassador ■

___ Jilo.tcl,. on, 674-68,subject thought there may be a connection wita this 
girl and the shooting. Subject” stated that“Fernando Faura-contacted 
him and made him believe that this girl was involved in the shooting. 
Subject thought that Faura was working for San Fernando Police Depart-

' ment. Faura took subject to a hypnotist. Dr. La Scola, who was 
supposed to hypnotize subject and help him recall the girl's name. 
Subject does not believe he was hypnotized. Faura then took subject 

___to ^polygraph examination where Chris Gugas administered a polygraph
^ examination. Gugas told" sub ject that'he was—telling the truth when 

he stated he thought this girl was connected with the shooting.
Faura took subject to a Lt. Stein of San Fernando Police Department, 
made a composite of the girl in question with an Ident-a-kit. Faura 
then told subject that a witness’ named Chuck identified the picture 
as being the girl involved. Faura also, told subject that the hotel

-.— . maitre d*, Di Pierro identified the., picture as the girl involved in' 
the shooting. ’ Subject stated that Faura told him things which 
subject came to believe actually happened or were connected.

On tape and transcript is subject’s admission that this person is not 
to his knowledge connected in any way with the shooting; that this 
girl is .just a gril he picked up for a "date."

YA A- scr/11-13-68•

^Vl^Sri^ MAILING INTERVIEWS . • l^pROV^MfY* _ -^.-^^J^



INTERVIEWS

FAHEY, JohnikSON INTERVIEWED ______________________

:X RACE ‘ HAIR EYES HT

SUPPL INl^IEW
date/timeJ^IL^^

.D0B_________—

CSIDENCE ADDRESS_________________________________ ____PH0NS________________

JSINESS ADDRESS'PHONE_____________ ______

nToRMAT^^ WHEN,WHERE,WHY & HOW)

• • TAPE INTERVIEW $29285

% Subject was interviewed by1Sgt. Alexander. Subject again relates 
the incident of him picking up a young woman at Ambassador Hotel 
on 6-4-68.

Subject also informs Sgt. Alexander about the fact that Fernando
Faura is constantly calling and verbely harrassing him about his 
■changing his story. Faura also went to subject's place of business 
ahdn^reatlehea^subject'for^^ hima“phony’st^

• Sgt. Alexander informed subject regarding his right to make a 415 P.C.
-complaint and if Faura persists to make a citizen arrest for 415 .P.C. ■

. _bjuZll-$-68 , &V6
a^TsVigat^^^ 

^t.. Alexander WHer5 T.J.)



:X K RACE HAIR ' EYES HTWMMMMM • *WMW»*»«»*«» •■•^••■■W MMMMBMMM

1-4311

TO

DATE/TIME

DOB

6-9^ 2pm

'SIDENCE ADDRESS PHONE.

JSINESS ADDRESS 1833 N. Eastern Ave PHONE
V ^ ^ ^A« ,0//^ >/

reORMAtfZONTnW^WHA'M^^ • . ,‘

TAPE INTERVIEW $29286 - TRAILS. $66 J>/

On Monday, Juno 9, 1968, at 2 p.s., Lieutenant Hernandez and Sergeant 
Alexander interviewed Mr. Ray Smith at his place of business, 1333 N. , 
Eastern Avenue. (Cal-Tex Industries). Mr. Smith was John Fahey's 
employer on 6-4-68. It was*learned that John Fahey was a salesman 
for Mr. Smith and was working in that capacity on 6-4-68. Investigating 
officer obtained four Accomplishment sheets dated June 3, 4, 5, and 6, 
1968. These statements were submitted by John Fancy to r^r. Smith and

—are the work record of business calls Fahey-claimed to have been made bn 
' the above dates.

The following information 'is contained on the accomplishment sheet dated 
June 4, 1968, which was signed and turned in by John Fahey. This accomp­
lishment sheet lists a record of calls claimed to have been made by Fahey 
on that day. .

TIME LOCATION ^ r PERSON CONTACTS

8:30 AM to 9 AM DCLAMedxcal Center
• 680 Buenos Ayres, L.A.

9:25 AM to 9:45 AM Plane Service

Mrs. Bryden

Joe Cottle
7240 Haven Hurst, Van Nuys

10L05 AM to 10:30 AM Skyways Inc.
■*16700 Roscoe Blvd, Van Nuys

John Van Horn

10:55 AM to 11:30 AM Ken Aire Inc.
7965 San Fernando Rd, Sun Valley

Paul Woo

11:45 AM to 12:10 PM Burbank Hotel Manager
215 So. Golden Hall-, Burbank

1:30 PM to 1:50 PM Jameson Mtg. Cd.* E. Handy
15814 Strathern, Van Nuys

bju/11-4-68 ' CONTINUED

WfcSTIGATORS MAKING INTERVIEW: 
Lt. Hernandes (Poteetc)

APPROVED B



Page 2. - Ray Smith

2:15 PM to 2:30 PM Alumina Ferrite Corp 
14742 Aj^inta St.z Van Muys

Entry after 2:30 p.m. "Was on the way to Rocket Dye Co.
-Park, my car broke £&mt transmission and a flat tiro.’’

Dick

in Canoga 
(Verbatum)



• INTERVIEWS
FILE 3 1-3829________ ■

DATE/TIME 9-18“88SON INTERVIEWED.<HANDY, William Edward”

M race -cane hair ton eyes ton ht 5-8 wr 3.^0 dob 20 yrs.

IDENCE ADDRESS’PHONE
INESS ADDRESS ^81^ Strathern, Van Buys ^4/ < phone^T?™?____________

ORMATION: (WHO/WHA^WHEN , WHERE , w3y“^^

Investigators have obtained’ the daily work record, of John Fahey .from his . 
'place of employment (Cal Tec Industries). The purchasing a; ;ts for the 
companies that Fahey alleged to have contacted, were interviewed in an 
effort to either verify or deny the fact that Fahey was at these locations 
on June ^, 1968.

. Bandy was.interviewed at his place of employment on 9-18-68. Handy’s name 
was listed by Fahey as the person he contacted.’ Handy was shown photographs 
°L^eyJ tot cannot recall him. Handy did recall talking to a salesman

‘"from-Cal Tec’Industries, and "upon“checking his files, “he "located a business 
card of Fahey’s from Cal Tec. .Handy Cannot remember having a conversation 
with Fahey, nor can he recall when the Cal Tec salesman was there.

kv/9-19-68

T^TuTvvrvKtr^^ (APPROVE!) BY:



• PaLE 3 I-3828

DATE7TIME 9-18-6822OOPM

CX RACE HAIR EYES HT WT DOB

NOT CONTACTED

JSIDENCE ADDRESS;PHONE

JSINESS ADDRESS . 16700 Roscoe Blv<35 Van Nuys (^^ ^ PHONE 786-8021

Formation: (who,what ,when,where,why"&"how)

Investigators have obtained the daily work record of John, Fahey from his 
place of employment (Cal Tec Industries)* The purchasing agents for the ' 
companies that, Fahey alleged to have contacted, were interviewed in an 
effort to either verify or deny the fact that Fahey was at these locations 
on June 4, 1968.

Fahey listed as one. of his stops, Skyways Inc. and that he had talked to a 
John Van Horn at that location. Investigators learned that there is no one 
by that name employed by Skyways. There is a Johi^nderhorck in the

-—employee-records,-but he-terminated employment on June 18, 1968. Kathy- 
’ Tighe, a secretary at Skyways, stated that Vanderhorck did on occasion 
talk with salesmen. Tighe was shown a photographof Fahey, but does not 

* recall him.

-kv/9-19-6$__________ ^^^__________________

l^ESTIGATORS"^LAK ING INTERVIEW: (APPROVED BY: ’



SON OTTLE, Joseph

INTERVIEWS
FILE $ 1-3827;

DATE/TIME 9—18—68 12«00Noon

M RACE 'cauc HAIR ^y EYES ^^ HT ^“^ WT ^° D0B

JDENCE ADDRESS__________________ '_______ :_______________ PHONE
;INESS ADDRESS ^2^0 Havenhurst, Van Nuys ,J-/7 ./ phone 780-1^10

•OWxTON: (WHO7WHAT,WHEN7^

Investigators have obtained the daily work record of John Fahey from his
■■ place of employment (Cal Tec Industries)* The purchasing agents for the 

companies that Fahey alleged to have contacted,were interviewed in an 
effort to either verify or deny the fact that Fahey was at these locations 
on June ^, 1988.

Mr. Cottle was interviewed at his place of employment on 9-18-68 in an 
effort to determin if Fahey had made a service call at that location on 
June 1968. .

'Cottle does recall talking to a salesmen from Cal Tec industires regarding 
. chemical cleaners, but cannot recall the date or month. Cottle was

shown two photographs of Fahey. He'stated he honestly couldn't recall the 
man he had talked to, but that the photos were not familiar.

kv/9-19-68

W?;GATOKS MAKING” INTERVIEW: Approved by;
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FILE # 1-3826:J
.’■ INTERVIEWS

RS ON INTERVIEWED: zj^BRYDEN, Agnes E, ■ DATE/TIME 9-18-68 1;QQPM ' ■

a F ■ race cauc hair gry eyes 61u ht ^^ wt 13? dob^ approxy^■ Yrs

SSIDENCE ADDRESS>^r PHONE ;• ■

DSINESS ADDRESS ‘Housekeeping ■- U.C.L.A. Medical PHONE 825-5001

Center

Investigators have .obtained the daily work record of John Fahey.from .Cal 

Tec Industries} his place of employment. The purchasing agents for the 

companies that Fahey alleged to have contacted, were interviewed in ah 

effort to either verify or deny the fact that Fahey was at these locations 

-•r_Qa. June ^,1968.

: —Agnes Bryden, the head housekeeper for U.C.L.A. Medical. Center,was 

interviewed at her place of employment on 9-18-68. She can not' recall

"the exact'date, but "does remember talking to a representative of Cal Tec 

Industries "around, that time". She recalls discussing Steamite (all purpose 

cleaner) and asking about drum, pumps. • When shown Fahey’s picture, Bryden 

stated she couldn’t recall him,.but that he may have been the salesman 

she talked to.

Bryden cannot recall the exact date that she talked to the salesman, 

but it could have been the Mih of June, as she was working on that date.

^' kv 9-19-68_____________

3Z2I^S^^ " ‘/APPROVED BY:------- :------- 1------------------



V hnbq?^ 1968-As Tanod at Office by F

Scynapdo

. Fahey

Fdo:

I' would .like your full ;name..

John'.Henry Fahey. ' -" ,
■<

tLj '**Y4<?'^

yoney

do

.Fahey

?do

How Mr. Fahey/ where do'you work?

I work for Cal-Tech - it’s a‘ chemical company.

' "Mr.; Fahey,,‘wore you at the Ambassador^ Hotel .on■ the day 
^'the-• night.,that ,*tho. • shooting '.occurrod?.?,’$»hich;.toul<i# be..

■ vYos. sir, ■ i/wap thoro. '

About what • tdine >were;you > there.?

Fahey T' was' ■ there )/W^ ? 1^

Fdo In' the morning' or' the evenin"

Fahey 4

• • Pdo OK. Now from 9.1^ in the morning, 
happened, who you wet. Tell me in 
as to'how it went.

tell ne exactly what J ,
your own words the story

' Fahey „,Well, I had nre-arranrcd the prior 
, salesman of my company-"there. His 
-can give you his phone number and verify this

day to meet another 
name is Mid White. I

-Fdo: : ■ ’ Tell the nhone number tape

Far. ey

’ Fdo

Fahey

Fdo

1, don’t have it vi th me^ It is at home. I was to meet him 
- at 8.30 in the morning at the Ambassador Hotel and as it 

\i-*tarns-out I got there late, because of heavy, traffic and I 
, left, the bouse late. I took my'wife,'to work. ।

-’About what time did you get there?

I got there about 9.1^. 'And so' I parked in back of the 
.. . .—J12J? °2: ’ ^ would be 8th Street where it has 1 hour parking,

or ^hourTharklng, I forgot which. I proceeded up the back ’ 
stairs of this ho.tol, which has many stairs as you go up, and 

! , as I was walking, ahead of me were a couple of fellows that 
• • were, I thought perhaps at the time, Spanish/ And with my 

,- casual glance at them I thought perhaps they worked there. I 
paid no attention to them, but they wore.walking ahead of‘me. , 
I not to the top of the stairs and .started to walk down tho 
side of ... I guess you’d call it the poSl wall or something 
.of this nature — toward the hotel and;there was a small

■ - .entrance going elsewhere other than going into the ho,tel. Tney 
had stonned there and they were talking but I couldn* t inake 
out anything, they were saying..^ • ,

Wore they talking in a strange language?



Fahey:

Fdo:

Fahey: .

In a strange Wnguage. ' y/ ;•\ ■ V; -v

Did it sound'Spanish? Are you familiar’with Spanish? ■ ' \ 

I’m familiar with Spanish* It v:as hot ‘Spanish*, ■,'It-was . ’ ' 
too fast and'close, er so I didn’t pay any attention,'s I : jf/-- 
-still felt that they possibly worked there, maybe as'
-porters, I didn’t know what they were-doing there, maybe ; ‘ '
as kitchen workers* I proceeded' andor down under/the . ’ ‘ ... .'.
hotel as the stairs go down, and I was proceeding to the ■ .J;*.

■ coffee shop. You go down this long corridor along where ,'
there’s all. these - shops in there,-and then there’s the ' 

‘coffee shop? etc.’ I went into' the .coffee shop to‘look 
for my man, -thinking maybe he was ;still there and'-' I
didn’t find.him so I. stepped back'out of, the coffee shop.' ’ „ ,

. and’waited in-the hallway, i#ch'I guess you’d call-it a-
- • concorse of. something of ‘ this nature.- /'-^ JT 1

I was looking into this drug store window like. Thore.was 
two shops there. One was a clothing ttore, one was a drug 
.store and I looked this lady in the eye. She was-working r 
■in the drug’store at the, time* She seemed to-be the only 
one there and I was so rt of window-shopping there-, thinking , 
he night cone along, because he 'did have an appointment . ; .
with the housekeeper, Mrs. Paul because we/ were

. this ac'count. But apparentXy”he,had made his appointment and 
5^left. In so doing I was unaware of this, 'thinking he would maybe 
" ‘ still come along so I was looking in this window, and-this .

lady came along in this window, and as a man I ... with ladies, 
with women, you see a pretty lady youf"Pick one out ilmnn they’re 
all good dances" and this is what I ^aid to the lady and-she 
smiled and said, "Yes”.

. Then all of a sudden she turned to mo and said "Do you knots 
whore the Bost Office is?” And I^ai’dt "My goodness, this is

■ a-hotel. I didn’t realize there was'^a Post.Office in the 
hotel". '

’So, she stepped forward and went up about maybe 1^ feet 
toward the stairs as you go up into the lobby, and there 
was a little sign there says about something "Kennedy

, Reception"and gave the room - or whatever it was - I forgot 
that. Anyway, she asked some gentleman up there a question, 
and I guess it was the same question" she asked me - where 
the Post Office was. -So with that I decided to go into the 
coffee shoo and have myself a cup of coffee and f sat down 
at the bar there, the coffee bar. And I was all alone and- 
there was finally a gentleman came up on my left and he was 
an elderly gentleman. Ke .said "Good Morning" and I said 
"Good Morning ,• ,

Finally, this lady'camo back - oh, I’d say about 10 minutes 
later and sho sat down at the side of me, and bore I am 
drinking my coffee. Sho proceeds to start talking to mo 

■ about me asking her/ if there was a lot of good dances in 
the window. She made 'a remark and I can’t remember tnat



remark^ ; O A
Fdo: ' Did sho speak good English? ’ ,, /?'' '/• ■

Fahey:. She spoke very good-English. '

Fdo: ' ■ ..Did she have an accent at all? ’ ' , '

Faheys. ' Er, when she wanted to,, yes sir. ' She , did have a slight'
• 7 accent. It was hard to make it out. It was er'hard %o 

say just what nationality it, was., So ,wq started to talk 
and I asked her if she was in the'-hotel and she' said "No." 

.-•So it kind of threw me off. I .thought,maybe’ she works' 
' around here or something. I said'"Do-yq-to rk ’ a^ hero?’1 \ 

and she sayd "NoJ;'.', I says, “Do you live around the hotel?1’ 
and she says "No."J'And then sho ..says, .’’I haven’t been butM 

. * * 3 days hero," sho says. X said,. "Ohl Whore are\you from?”

. ' 'And she said "Well -I'm from Virginia’’;'.
'' ■ ■ V ' ■ ’ ' . / ’

• ■ ..Well,-it kind'of struck a coincidence with me because. my
mother was born in Virginia and I proceoded'to tell her 

■this that, she was from Richmond "and I gave her the./street 
■ and the.address. "Shen she said that she didn’t know anything 
about Richmond. She.said that she was from-New York. '• So ’ 
finally I says, "Well how are things'in New York," and we got 
talking about- New ^ork and. sho said that' she hadn’t boon long 
in New York, she had just come in from (Slock? Iran? Iraq?) v 

nndx and she named another - I- don’t .know if you’d call it a t:m -
■■township or a country or a small - something like Beirut or ' 

something like this - is there a Beirut?, . ■

Fdo: There Is a. Beirut but that’s a city. C5^^/'-'T ' .

Fahey: So anyway, sho•mentioned Akaba,- she had travelled all over
• . through, the^ouhtrics over there and she had come'in to

New York and I proceeded to ask her name and she gave me
7 her name as Alice. She wanted to know my name so I told her ■ 

" . my full name and she asked me ..where I worked, and I'told her
. . and..what I did for a living. I told her. -

; And then she told mo, sho says, I was asking' her what she was 
doing here. She says '^ell.,1 J^qn,’t..wa^^^^

' . sho says. At that time," ! figured' it’w*^^^^
so I (let it go. She says er ’- "I don’t want to get you • Z , 

' , involved." So I says er. "Who? What-do you mean you don’t
want to get me involved?" "Well," she'says, "If I. toll you..

. ' too much they’re liable to be watching me." - And’I .says, ' ' 
"Well, who?" And(then she said "Woll I don’t"want to get . ■ 
you involved.’’ Er - rather than say -"involved" she said.
"I don’t know if I can trust you,”. this'was it. And she. <■ 
proceeded to tell mo that she needs some help.’* Then she ■ ’

' became very nervous and her hands were shacking. Sne was 
wot on her hand because X did feel her hand; and she was

' ' • • . moist. And-1 asked her "Is there something you can tell me.
■ And she says "I don’t know if I can-trust you.

’ ',' So we- get..talking and'T says,. "Wqll (how about moving to a . ,



that 'time the cotters filled up with ?.-" 
all the po^o drinking coffee and I s^s, “How about ;
moving .to a table?" ' She said she wanted to eat some breakfast.,',

So, fine, she says a ** '?c moved' to .a table. '.;S6. with .this we.' 7 
moved - thane’s a cashier as you go in the door.'' We wont up 
by the cashlor and the hostess .took tis to a table in which .it 

•_was - 'on the right hand side. ‘This.was in', a .booth, and a1 
blond waitress came over to.wait bn us. .1 didn’t order any ' . 

.breakfast. I ordered toast and coffeei -'.She .ordered- scrambled 
eggs and sausage I‘-believe and'toast and coffee. -We stayed '"’, f 
there quite ^‘'We, were there at that., booth’ about an hour and -^ 

”1*>  minutes and wq talked, er, at, .that time, she'told me that-, J’” 
" she didn’ t £,n$tf again whether sho', could‘trust mo and X told J, 
her.that.^ X^let'h^ that X-was a salesman ;on* “-the road ,J , 
and that I had run into people before with problems and I 
figured‘thia was'‘something small.'; "And .sho’ said’—-that’s . ’ 
when she said "Woll my name • ishit '/p4,c.o, my ’name is^Jean."' 
And X says »- "Well",-and she says’"There’s reasons w^y - ■ 
had'to giyp you different names/’'.She says' "I„ can’t go by : . \ 

^my real pamo." .And I asked her why and she says "Well, 
•I don’t want to get you involved. I' don’t- know • if X can 
trust you to.tell you the whole thing." , ’ ?

• So I say? « just’like,this - it kind of shook me up a little
■*b5.t. X say? "Well, X don’t have any experience with passnorts." 
She said "Did you ever have one?" I said "No, I never- had one. 1 
I said I wan in the/ service and we didn’t need one. . So she 
says “Well* X.'know how to get a passnort." And she proceeds , 
to tell me that she could take a deceased person’s nemo, use . 
his social security number, writo to wherever he was .born 
and get his birth, certificate-,and get a passport mane ur.cer 
those circumstances. * ■ ‘

So then, by that time, she says "X think-we’re being watched." 
And she looked but the door - straight ahead. '.'And as she 
looked out the door, X looked out the.door., And here’s whore 
•I saw this gentleman. • He was., I thought perhaps at that time 

~a Greok fellow, or a Spanish fellow,'X couldn’t put my finger 
on it. ' But it was one of 'the fellows that X had seen as I 
came in the rear entrance. Xt was taller' than the gentleman - 
tho assassip - I mean ho was tailor ‘than him. His hair was . . 

- straight ba$k,' little sideburns down hero,.and as X looked at’ 
^^ ", “ ^^y ^ have a feeling
it’s one of the brothers'?” X thihkl could recognize him.

So X immediately came back to her'and X says "Well, what are 
they gonna do?" And she says "Well ~ er - I don’t want to 
get you involved". Always throwing this at me -~ "X don’t .

• want to get you involed." And X said "Well you can trust me." 
I says "J? there something- I can help you vi th?" and sho /X/// 
Ilas real nervous and‘sweaty. Sho sho’s eatin-g her breakfast 

. and she proceeds to tell me that she has' to go away to 
Australia, that she wants to. get away from those people, 
that she han to go to Australia and that she needed a passport. 
And she asked me “if I knew how she could get a passport^r^ $uAk



So, I threw ’out because I thought nuAe the girl'- at f5rst 
.1 thought” she" was’ a prostitute, but sex^as out of the question. 

This girl/// was shook up, sho was in trouble^^Kor^h'ands were inoist and •
Pet and her attitude was sho nooded some help. And this is tho 
tf&hf vw she asked ne. She really wanted to - for someone to 

' help her but she didn’t.know if she could trust ne. So as it 
^^^ent’ on,, she told we she wanted we to cone that'night to the 

winning receptions as she stated, Kennedy’s winning .reception 
and ’watch there get Ur. Kennedy, and I said "What’ do you mana?” 

• And she said .“Well, they’re going, to take care of Hr. Kennedy 
tonight.” I says ’’What do you wean?” Sho says, “I don’t

. want to get you involved.” ' And 1. says,,"Welllyou can trust we. 
Tell me. I’m for McCarthy." And just like that I threw it off. And 

she says "&11 they’re going to take care of . Mr. McCarthy
■ ‘ . tonight"- excuse me. -"Kennedy" JG ,"take carp of Mr. Kennedy ’

x .tonight." So'I says "Well who?" :>And she.-says'"!,don’t know
I can trust you." She always' cut'^0. off-,with, those "I 

“‘don't know If T can trust you.'"' ' ■'

..So .1 tried to'make her relax and-sho ‘says ."Well I’ll tell
. , • you later on." , She gave me this’ bit.- So then the circumstances

' went on' to - er’ - at that'time, I was making up my mind - er -
I wanted to leave really but,' being a gentleman, we were having 

' breakfast, and I didn’t want to cut it off or dumpher^ And
• ■ she told me that we were being watched anal aid see this guy

’ watbhing us. So then she said that she didn’t know what she.
was going to be doing, that day but she had to be back at the’-' 

-Xhotel and..she asked me what I was doing. I said "Well I’m 
, . . a salesman on the raod again, and I’m golng^^nard.&Ventura, 

, ' — I’vo got seme accounts up there that I want to call on. So
she invited herself along and I said "Good enough." I said - 

,7”If this will help you, fine. Come1 along'with mo.' Andbe
•' company for me." , „ ••• / '< ;

. So she agreed and she finished her breakfast and she wanted , 
to leave, and in doing so the chap that was watching us moved 

* over closer to the door and he looked right down on us,' and. 
. ' he realized that we were making a move.■ So I asked the

’ , waitress for the bill and-she says "No, I’ll pay for it." And
she brings out her wallet, out of her' purse .which was a foreign

, . ; looking purse. She had ■ fine ‘ clothes on and sho had a
:, . foreign looking purse and she brought out this wallet and she

.had a 'fistful of money in it. And this was big stuff - '50 .
dollar bills - hundred dollar bills and I says "No, no, I’ll' 

-take care of. it," I says "I invited you hero at the booth -
■; ■ that’s my responsibility. As a gentleman T’ll pay for-your 

breakfast." So I paid for the breakfast and we got up and
. ..—Rent to the cashier, paid the cashier. And that' blond, I’m 
' , sure, wherever she is, she’ll recognize that we sat there, . , ' 

; 'because we’sat there about an hour and 15 minutest,'

• ' . So I naid the bill and went out and we went to'the righthand
we went all the way down the concorse and as I got down the 
middle of the concorse I’ turned around to see if this chap

- was'still watching us and he had disappeared. . So there was
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Fdo

Fahey:

Fdo

, Fahey

a stairway^She took me Up.- She, salAhe knew a way to.
, . feet upstairs, rather than go out all toe way and go up. ■■ r f,-:. 

She cut a sham right - or something like this - we went : ’. ;
■ , uo a. stairway and here we were in the lobby. ', So I said ; {

... "Oh, you’ve been here before?" I says "You -say you’re
’ .not staying in the hotel." She says "No. I*ve. boen^here ' 

a short time," she says. ,"I’ve got to go to• Australia, 
she says. I said "Well come on, let’s go get my car and 
we’ll leave.'" , ’ (

, 1 So we proceeded to go out the back way'/ , And wo go out the' . 
back way and we get in my ca^ '• ..There was no-one-out there

■ at' that time. - We got in the’car ,and we.jleft and we headed - ■ 
• I 'got over oh Wilshire Blvd, and’went all the way, up Wilshire / 

Blvd, and we wbro'talking .and she'thanked me for offering 
her -along or .bringing her along' because, she wanted someone - 
she could .talk to,' someone she could be'with just to talk

= to and er - I told her that I ;had/tp call on some-accounts
-up in Oxnard.- f . ■

• So anyway, wo got on to Santa Monica Blvd, off of Wilshire 
’ .‘-and we headed off towards Santa Monica. We dropped down under. 
, ' We went up Coast Highway I.' We were going along Coast Highway I

. when 'I picked up a blue Ford. I guessed this was’ a 67 or a 66, 
had a fiat front to it-. There was-a slim man driving it and

• he was right on‘my tail because I, speeded up-, he speeded up,.
* I slowed tip," he slowed up. It was' a surging affair as we . 

went along. When we got above^Malibu

‘Did you take a look at the man? Other than he was thin. Could 
you tell whether he was dark / Caucasian or .'...?

. .This man was a light Caucasian 'and he had’grey hair. So we- 
got above Malibu. So anyway as this' man was following me • ■ 

' in a surging affair, the lady in my car acknowledged to me 
that! was being tailed. She said that if they.found out 
that -she was to get me involved, they would take care of me 
let alone her. Incidentally her - her description is - er - 

... ; she looks Caucasian but she- has an Arabic complexion, very
■Tight. She speaks very good .English, she has a little accent 
when sho wants to put it ohl She admits being from that

, country. She’s - her ago.' is around 27-28. She is a dirty-blon> 
hair -.the color of the hair is dirty-blond. She has it in, 
such a way - it’s 'not made up with a wig - it’s not curled - 

.or anything - it’s, just straight back in a bun and it comes -' 
down around here when she wants' to put- it down .here or she 
can put it up on her haid. \

.Like a pony tail over the'side?’• * v

Hight. Riaht. So, her clothes wore tan color; her sho’cs 
were tan color,' a light tan,'her purse was a tan color. - 
it was of a foreign make.' You could tell the stockings on ' , 
her feet were not of the nylons^ the. girls wear here in . • 
America. She even had an aroma about her. She was nervous,' 

■ sort of a halitosis smell - and odor. She work lipstick - er
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Fdo

She was a Veri^pretty girl. Her nose wa 
'fashion whercWou can realize that sho ^ 
world. ■ ' • ‘

Was it a prominent nose r a larger nose than
' .Yes. ' .\W'

Hooked?'

on the hooked

usual?
' •• > ■’’ \ 1

•a

U-

. Hooked - yes. And er>as‘ she had acknowledgedbto ’
/.’•were being tailed .....; /'^

What was. hor ”weight more or; less?

I would s’ay about 127 .12$

Shapely?- ' J. . A•

•Sr,,‘she had a framed body

1 ■ « *r.

' too thin but /there was a Srame 
/•'that she.we’ars wasn’t a mini ‘or 
a regular’ A-style’ or whatever i 
'and that’s it.

;’ Anything*

<

£

319; that' wo; ■

wasn I €" he a vy .set, ! she ..was h ’ t 
there*•'/ And the. style of dress'
■anything like .this,! it'was .
t‘,is;-vcomes down to .her knees .

any-other detail on herappearance
perhaps on her ‘ears or- her hands’, 
have, noticed? . '- .: ■ - <<

any..narks that
you know

you night

■ Pahey . ' Her fingernails ‘were very close., -/ She- wore; pink "colored ■ 
' nailpdlislibut her nails'were reaiyclbs'e,; shorter than ", 

mine, as a’many “'And very riervous. “ You could ’./see -that
■ there was something about her that she/.was/Jqn/ the/run- or '

. , whatever it i v'.

‘Fdo ' OK Let’s go from-there back to;, the/.chase

. Fahey: '. ,• How 
- • . ; . * .she

" she
. ■ < / -guy

knew that
after she had acknowledged that w‘e Ayere'heing tailed, and 
knew that we wpre being tailed, "she informed..me of such and 
told me to hurry up and speed, up.and'get away'f'rom, this' ' ’’7 
and she says that even’if; he 'docs’.'.leave'us someone else .

.will pick us, up.' So then I procdcdod/to do/thusly, and first’'/;' 
thing you know all of' a sudden here's a,,blue Volkswagen right ■?■

, on our tail. So’then she’says to me 1 er> oh'-’ I says to / ^ 
her, I says “What is all this,..what‘s ..the trouble here’. Cantt ’ 
you tell me?” She’says "Well, T don’t-want;to get4,you /

/involved, if I get you involved they’ll take care, of you and,.J 
/’■you’ll wish that -you, never got involved.”-'Then'she told ne './.a- 

;;'j real quickly- she says "They’ re rgonna take -care of-Kennedy '^-b 
tonight." And I, sayd "Well, what: do "you''mean?"'and she says’- / 
"I can’t tell you, I don’t .know if \I can trust(you’,sho' says. ; 
"If they knew ‘I was' telling you this' they . would .take carA, of;

" you. . , •

• '- . So ,I’m going along up to Mibu, so as-we
f, ' become a little alarmed and I 'says ^-hiybe '' this''is? rtaik,; maybe

are going’along I



this is something else - I gigurod maybe she-was mixed up 
.’ in. an arme^?obbery 'or something like ^is because sho 'had 

■ ’ a lot of HKWYvOn her. Then again I <®n't know, what to
believe/ So as we get up above Malibu hoading towards Cxnard, : 
we ran into - there’s a .big rock oh the left hand side and ,' ■’ 
.there’s a little rock to the left of it and*you' can drive in , 
and look out over in the ocean. So I says z^ell-..the best , ,/ 

.. thing to do to‘find out if this guy is really tailing mo - 
jshoot into.the..rock - into’ the parking area- thero’and if bo

•■.pulls in behind me we’ll shoot back out.” Sho' says ’“Well- ; 
.you’d better' do something,” she says ’’because "they’ re .really'. ••

tailing us4" 7 i

So as I pull 
■ • in-behind ,mo 

side, "and he 
to me and he

into this-parkin’s-area'.by the main rock, he pulls • 
and-, pulls ■ around 2^t6'.>0 feet to' my right hand 
looks right down at''me,'.and her'and right across . 
-had blue,eyes,-ho was a Caucasian; he had hair 

-like yours -' it'was ‘dark but much-more grey, ‘salt and pepnery - 
like, like mine.’ -I realized that he was'roally after us becaus 
he really looked straight at me in my eyes and it'shocks me up 

.because I hadn’t done anything wrong for the man to be chasing 
me so I knew it had to be on her. He nevor said a word. ‘Ho

— got out of ’the W, he walked around the 'other sidoj he stretched
his arm'out like this, he turned around he looked at us’again 
he came back around the VW, he got in, he started it up, ho 
backed it up, he came’ across my tail, stopped then he , .

- proceeded and ho went around this little rock,' and he hid .
-behind it xi th his W, And I can’ take you there and I can •

show you So I became alarmed* So I proceeded to get out 
,..^of-my .car be.ca.use 1 wanted to gb behind that rock and to 
• ’ see what he was doing. He didn’t go down the highway, he just 

remained right there. So as I started to.get out of my car, 
I glanced at my keys and 7 caught' her glancing at my keys, and 

. 'so I 1 I was halfway out of my car so I got back in my car 
. realizing that she may have, could have'possibly taken my

■ car. - ’ ’ . ' . :

So I said "I’d better not go."’ So instead he didn’t come 
out, so 7 decided to start my car real .quick like. I backed 
up in a circle and-I-pulled-Gut- in a C~like and ! pulled 

. • ’ * around and I headed towards Oxnard, and he was still there. -
, So in‘doing so, I was‘heading right towards Oxnard, he d^sannea

I nover saw him again. So wo’re going through Oxnard and in th 
_ meantime- on the way to Oxnard she’s telling us that they’re rcallj^

, - - tailing us and that - er - they’re out to get Mr. Kennedy ; 
, . tonight at the winning reception. She always called it a

’ --—winning reception? and also that she changed her name again ,
' .t.o Betty, this time it was Betty and really-1 never knew 

" what hor name was at that time. ; ■ * -

■ • .So I get un into Oxnard and I pick up’ this .Ford again! the 
.same car/ - the first‘car -' that was following us. She saw . • 

. t it first and she was shook. And she says"They’re really-
, . * after us." And- I sa^s "Well what are we gonna -do? Would * .

' vou like to/co tb the police?” She. says "No, no, no. Just 
"take wo back 'to , Los1 Angeles." ’Well I. was concerned myself.
I says "Well I want to call on some accounts." 

/ one account celled Cal-Rad-Ran bier? up there. . Dowbi2i_—k
Buick was another one.. "Thon I decided'against it - to go



to any colony. I felt that maybe while X was in tho ' -
* company they^get her or something -'Mdn't know-.what

would happen* This Ford was on me so X decided to proceed. . * 1
• right on to Ventura which is 6 miles away. So I get to ’ • •'

Ventura and here’s the Ford still on me.' So X did a ..couple
• . °f .figure 8’s in some side streets and I thought X had lost 
/ him and proceed back through Ventura and as X get ;back on 

the point - X go through Oxnard Blvd., get over on Point 
' Magoo which takes you over to Coast Highway '.I;;, so on the 

,way back X thought X had lost himj ho was gone, then she , .
/ relaxed a little1 bit when she realized wo weren’t being

. 'tailed then. Er- she proceeded to'tell mo that’heryreal name?.
. wasn’t Betty or Jean or ‘osn’t tho 'other name she’d given me > ’

,'either. ^er rca- name was Gildeen Uppenheimer' -' Gilda Doan / ‘ 
’ Wnneuheimer (OOpenheimer), and sbo.;saih ifreal easy/ real ' • 

■ , softly, she says that she was "mixed' up in something that she
, . couldn’t tell'me about and it concerned what’ was "gonna happen ;

. . ’ ‘tonight‘and X’ sort' of. believed her almost'then; - er — and ,
. ■ ' this ■ was on our way'ba.ck from Oxnard‘'heading’towards Malibu.

; X had a fiat tiro'then so X *ullodover to' the-right and proceeded
, 4 to fix my flat tire, and this truck driver came over, he stop-oed,' 

' he left his truck and he came over?to help .me, and. another car 
was going in the .opposite direction, he helped’me, they saw 
the lady sitting ih'the car.' So they-fixed ny car'-and I <

• , offered to pay the gentleman, ahd,he said ”No, ”• he ‘ said ’’One ' ,
, 1 good-turn deserves' another, ” he sayd,"next time it may be me.’,

.X says ’’Thank you Sir,” and X went back on the road* • 'So we
—proceeded-down the highway heading towards Mailibu, when just

’ J. a little north of Malibu there’s'a restaurant.” called.-Transers or 
something of this sort. ' , y' '^1’’'..^^'.X’y . C \ ! :

Fdo: ■ Trancas. ' " ■ . ’ f

.. Fahey: a Trancas - right. She was .hungry.' At first she'wanted a •
- cocktail ’and X said, .’’X don’t drink,” X said ”1. don’t care-' 1 

to'drink. X seldom have a drink wi.th my wifp” or something - ?
.'.''■; she knew I was married. So - er '- ' then she said she was ■ ' '

, , hungry so we went into this restaurant and/as pjewent in tho \
restaurant we sat down, J said I-wanted to go to the ' ; ' ,.

. . . gentlemen’s room, so she -went to the ladies’- room. Xn the
gentlemen.’s ,room there was ‘a phone,,- X don’t know- - perhaps • ‘ 

' . - there was one in the ladies’ room, but we both went to the * ‘
bathroom. I came out first, she was.still'in there. Er - ’she.

• ‘ ’ finally came out and sat down and we ordered Filet of Sole.' ,, We
' ' , both'had Filet of Sole. .Now she didn’t completely eat her.

■ ; ' • meal. This lady was pretty well shook and she ate half her
, meal yet she said she was hungry. Er - ,X , ate mine .pretty .well . 

,■ ■ and -the waitress there was a brunette.' •■Sho. served us and X’m . ;
• sure she’s- still there. Er- I asked her, X tried .to ask her • , 
more-about this -"what was gonna happen tonight, and she , :

' ’ informed me.- "If you’hl come to the winning-reception, •you’ll'
• ' ' ' ' see for your'self.” , And- X said ."Ar/you going to be there? and 

she said "Well,, certainly, you’re gonna take me back now, 1 ve 
' ' got to be'back, there."

So we had spent X’d cay about U£ minutes' mpybe or^Ojninutes 
' in the restaurant and we headed back,and X took her down ? ■

ft?



U Mishiro Blva. 4 di^^d hor off .'in front,of the hotel 
‘ anesne invi^l mo to come with her and “ ■ ■ • ■ ■
, she got,mad "me.because

*7M
What tine was this now? /Fdo:

Fahey:

knew the

A l *

Fdo:

Fahey:

Fdo:

t t

~~rShey:

Fdo:

Fahey; •

Fdo:

.Fahey:

.Tnis pas’ about 7 - 7.1^ rm and sho‘was ^oi^~of” angry with re - 
. because I wouldn’t come with her. ’’.This lady wanted heln'and• ‘ 
.^inejldentally,' on -the way back,. she told, me where,-she had ,

lived. , Sr - she wouldn’ t-give me the address," but,.she said'; •
■ that she had lived -, she was staying on Kenmore,. St. J because ;/ -

on the way back"she asked me where .Olympic was. •; She said ‘
■’ Near Olympic” nn she says "I’m ’,on’ Kenmore ' but' hear ’’ Olympic." ’k 

And .1 says "Its. not the Kenmore; Hotel/^ is 'ft? ‘J ...She ‘says "No"..’
< She .says ‘ "ItVs1 close to .Olympi c\ "■•</She’s ays .-y”!^^ ^ive ' •

I asked her in our first conversation at the coffee shop 
in the .Ambassador if■she had stayed in the hotel., No. Fid ” 1 
she work around or at,, the hotel. No.' Was she living around

T the•area of the hotel. Noi Teen.she told me later on, on , • , 
the way back from Oxnard, that sho was" staying on Kenmore St. 
whether it would-be a room or‘apartment,’. I don’t know what 
it -id. I knew this, that she had a lot of clothes, she said ;

. that she had a lot of clothes/ and she had to move fast and. ■ 
get out of here and go to Australia because she’said they

1 couldn’t* touch her there. And I asked her ’’Who’ and she 
■ skid to ne at that time .’’The, Chinese”. Whether or not that 
? ' was something to throw me off or what -’but er - that’s when

I was calling her Gilda then, because she told me her name 
was Gilda Dean. I was.calling her Gilda then, and she . .
acknowledged-me‘in.my' conversation, with the name Gilda.

you- the -address;,’’......She .didn^t-.want to' give-mo' tho address. " She 
address. Er - • so she invited me ' to.'come "that., night and she . was

; .Quite upset with me'because I refused to! cometii^I refused-to ' 
> go with her and^she^gof out and ‘sho' 'slammpd :,the;,- door .and sho , 

.-left. And this-is the way the -story 'wont.1

Is that the last time you-saw'her?

That’s the. last tine I saw he^""

Did she mention any other place where

'X

she
might have libved, or anything else" about

had’ lived or ,sho 
where she was

staying in Los Angeles?. ■ j / ^V''/-. „ ' * • .■

•‘Noy’she’bad come ^ror.CNe'w York. 'She actually made me believe
.in .the end that she’came from NY City.' 'She was" coming through. K 
Nev? YorkCity. a •7^.

She was coming through N.Y. ' •, '

\ Yes /•

-She didn’t‘mention -• other than mentioning Olympic and " 
Kenmore -....? * .



She said the ^incso could not get. her '41 Australia?* . ” J

Right.' Right .DEf ini tely. , ■

Is that all you can remember’ now? •■ ■ •■ 5’ ,/ - j'.'^ ' ’ .

That’s about it at this time.' ■ ■ ‘ ‘

Give me the description'of the man that got but,oT,'that W.-

The man that got out of the VW,. h'e opened his door, he' looked 
pretty stocky and .when he got up ho;was sort of .a short. (End t 
As he was getting’ou^ of■ the car. he ’seemed to be pretty well 
built. He stood up after he got’ out. , -He^waS'' a.^sortof a shor 
stocky,' well-built chap. 'He had blue eyes. ; His hair was dark 
■and grey salt and popner .fashio.n. ' • A real heavy ' set character. 
He kept his eyes glued, on.us.' J V ■ «^^^^ - . >

How was he "dressed.

He was- dressed in.a grey pair of sleckd, * a dark sport' coat on. 
He had a blue shirt with a dark tie. 'He .had no moustache and. 
he proceeded to'walk along the car.■

What was. the skin? Was it ruddy.skin, .very pale"skin?J ’

Very fair ^Caucasian skin, .’ </ ‘̂.
' . ’ * . j •. ,. ; 1 .

In the neck,, did it look like a fat neck, could you tell?

Strong thick neck’. ; ,
,■ > .’ > . ■> , > • s'.I ",>'",i-A- “\ "v ’■ vA .’•$■,. ‘s A, '■

Could the man-be described as fat also?

No. Ehis man was .well-built. ' •'</-••-'’•' .* 7 ^ .. '' ■’.■

Muscular? ■'.i
: • • ■ ■'.>^'y <’>^

Muscular, he was in shape. .

Anything else you remember about him?
' . * ' ! ’ ' ’ ’ y

No. Except that he was nretty well built .and he’kept his ' , 
eyes glued on us.- ( ■ ; y

OK^ Thank you.' Tell me.. Which ’was .the manner, in'which the’/ 
FBI'questioned you? .

Well, they let me tell-my story and then they - er.-' Agent ’;.■■ 
McCarthy asked mo'questions, particularly details about ’’ <• 
leaving Wilshire Blvd;, Santa Monica Blvd, and the Coast- , 
Highway, and upon being recalled Friday last he asked me •' • 
about.my time elements in the hotel/ at the coffee bar, in ’' * 
the’ booth, how long I was in the booth,' what time we left. .* 
the hotel and how long it .took us'to get to Santa. Monica, 
what was said 'en route, time limits .heading towards .Malibu,



- ‘ \ ’^...tirw.- how l^j’iftook ns to gVt'3;o tho ^pck ubro^ax’d, ■
"’^what time, I ^^ived in Oxnard, ’^hat' tirW.arrived .in ’ s - 'r'^^

' • J"-'Ventura, turned around to cone back;.-to1,Ws .Angeles,’^what” ?.Z !,?'
; e- . . ’ ...v time - how'long “i^ us. to get to theTest&yrsnjbV-how

- long, we stayed at the'restaurant, Z
" . • ' ." ‘ \

.Edo: How long did you stay at the restaurant?

- * "Fahey:‘'I’d say"we "were around-^.1^.—-Wo -must .have, left ’there arqur.d ‘
. 6 o’clock. Maybe a little after, 'and'we'ende^;,\up-‘getting '

' ;back at - er- the hotel around 7«10* -
. / / ' '• Z '

Fdo: What was the name” of ,tho, other- FBI? agents that'questioned 7 ■ fZ
, -you/ . .

. : -Fahey: Lloyd Johnson.

.. . Fdo: ' McCarthy, what is-.his'first name?-h~M‘7?£z^ ’ Z '

*. Fahey: Gene-Brian McCarthy*. ;

Fdo: Gene Brian'McCarthy. -Anybody else question .you?.'' '

'ahey: Ho sir

-Fdo: Did they tell* "you to’ go to the police?? ‘ 1 ” - ;

Fahey: They said - Mr. McCarthy said at the time that ,7’should " ■ 
- . -—-report-this to the-police and .that .they were gonna1 - wanted ''-„

" to have me come down and report this^and"! said that I : ., -’
, didn’t want to go down there because Iwas kind of skeptical, 

and I was - I’m 'scared.-, I was pretty'appalled at tho situation, 
-because of what I had seen.on TV.and what I-heard on tho radio,

■ it just rung a bell and I was pretty well shook about it,.and 
the information that I had at this, time - Um .pretty careful

- whoj.glve it' to. -I don’t even*discuss it with my neighbor'-or ' 
anyone. ‘ 1

-* Fdo: Have you told, this story to your wife?-. . • . • ;. \

•Fahey: Yes I have, not all of’it. - Just only half of it. While being
st the hotel. I didn’t want to embarrass, myself with her about 
being en route to Oxnard and Ventura and back. * 1

Fdo: I see. In other words you told her that you had met tnis
1 ’ young lady at the hotel and that you had a brief conversation , 

with- her at the table. • - ’ . ; : 1 ? ■ Z .' ’ -

Fahey: My. wife is:also aware of the.'fa’dt.that w.e,are being tailed.

• Fdo: I see. You have'been tailed since then while you have.been ■
alone?



Fahey:. I.’ve been taBpd subs'eoi’ontly. ..,.

• ^o: .-^ow are y$u being tailed after,• wore you ..being tailed before ’
. . r you:talked to the P31 back’.in. town? .‘ ■

Fahey: Ye^. . ' ' , •, \ ‘ *

-pFdo:’ —In other-words, when you returned to this town'and prior to 
' - going to the FBI you were aware that you were also being

;• tailed? .

Fahey': Yes. I’ve been tailed ever sinso that day.

Fdo: Did “you tell,' the ’FBI that you. were' "being tailed? >

Fahey: No sir.’ ' '

^Fdo: .-You-didn-* t tell the:?BI that you foefe.*being .tailed?. 
• ' ‘ ;I don it remember J v " 1 .

Fahey: ,1 believe I might have,/because -I dfdn’t"think- too much- 
‘about, it at that' time. Over the weekend and. particularly 

’ Monday when'this man made it very apparent -' it was the.
- same Ford, the same .man and he came? right up. on'my bumper. ■

' . I was on the San 'Bernardino Freeway on the " way to my . ■ . ’
■ company when'this happened.. <

Fdo: The same Ford that had tailed you before? v \ .
. . ,. • . " ' - en’route . . ”V.:,: ", . r- ' '"

Fahey:’The same Ford’ that had tailed me/to Oxnard that’Tuesday. ' .

Fdo: . .Was there any .Identifying marks on/the Ford’that would lead’ 
■ 7 you; to believe that it was. the same. Ford?."K-<"

Fahey: The flat front,- the color,-the shape of/the guy,, .the’feeling. ’

Fdo: ‘ It was tho samo man? ■ , ' : ‘

Fahey: Same man. ' W®raX V.'.- ‘ / //

Fdo: Now the FBI is not aware that you are.being?followed?

/ F^hey./\No/Sin. >eP^r/\07^\ny/things tlwa^-tytShspi^d, .
■ ' v \/- bot|&/j.oX/ tWo you jWt 'Y/f1 t^/o rg/c a \lx>ok V^n [you/,

I dop*t know ’ J' . , ' ; > , . , ‘
Fahey:, Not that I know of -,no, /I mean there are’so many .things that 

have transpired’- I mean 7 our conversations;- that you just , 
'don’t forget a look whop you see one - I mean -; there’s no 

; similarity - this is the real thing - you don’t forget it when
■ ' you see it again under the circumstances. ’ s?

Fdo: Right. ' Did. your .wife also become.aware'that“you were being ;
-followed. Was she in the car- at.one of/these.(times-you . '■ 

• •were being followed? v,s . '■/'

Fahey: Er - (long pause). - No Sir. ./ \ ‘ ;

Fdo:. ' Then why do you, say that she is aware. 1 ’ Is ,it' because you



told her? 71
5

Fahey: I believe there was one day, Saturday .’she' was- with me
Fdo ri

And you told her that you were being followed and’she became ; J
aware .that yop were being followed?

Fahey.: ’ ^Right/AJRight
'J

'< ' t • « "r ! I I / *'

-Fdo: .' 'And by this .time, .she knew that you''^ow’.t^^

■ -Fahey ■ This lady, this lady# 1*^ sure that''if I* were'to retrack my 
steps-with you in person and show you,'I’ll.be glad to take ?

, ■ a’ day off and show you my steps and hayo■ the people’verify 
that'. I was with .them with the blond,’.lady and if we • could-go ■ 
with‘some-authority, a policeman/ or a.plsinclothesmari and v ,

- - try to ‘dig this' woman' out, wo' could., possibly .find whore she 
had. stayed If she has tdken 'off already.-And - er-'.because 
she had a lot of clothes^ so sho,stated and/she was en route

. to Australia real quick and I’m sure that -.’er

Fdo

Fahey 
Fahey

•Fdo:

‘~Fahey:

Are you afraid* to go back to the’Ambassador?/'Could you 
back to the Ambassador and retrace your’ steps?, ,

and I go'

Fdo

EQi^X-

Fahey:

Fdo: .

I wouldn’t go,4alone.

Would you go with me?

^" would-—gp^with you -

I would go with someone yes

"yes*

OK. t Let me ask.you another question.

Er - did you come to the Press' because 
. could 'give' you some.protection? ' •

we thought that we

OK. :Now, you’ve heard of Life Magazine of course?,

Fahey

Fdo

’ Fa^ey

: I get Life Magazine every day - I mean every.week.- excuse me.

OKs Now. Would you be. willing to - er -'I’m very friendly with', 
the Bureau’Chief of Life Magazine, and that,is a very powerful 
and big magazine, as you well know. If I invited him -him 
representing Life and myself representing the newspaper’- 

. the three' of us could go and retrace your steps through the - ■ _ 
b Ambassador and over to "Ventura and,see the rocks, and so , ■ . ■

forth, and. see if we could locate those waitresses that , 
J ' served you. -Are you willing to do that?

: 'I’m xsld Hing to do that. Providing that I get protection. I,
• ' . don’t want' to be got up arid routed to Oxnard because I’m- scared., 

6f’that rock. There’s something between MalibCi and Oxnard. I 
just don’t want to .get caught up there alone. .

Fdo: .-Wait a minute. No. You will be accompanied.' There will be'
■ ■;;: — two -of us....' ' •



.aney: 4 In fact I have accounts in that area. , I‘have accounts
. I; in the VallA'end I’m afraid to, come o’^hinto the' area

, ' alone, even* a salesman ^or my compatWbecause' of what- ’
has taken place. ' ,. .

Pdo:

Fahey

Fao: ,

Hot') long have you been with your company?

About a little over 3 months. • ...

Where-did you come from before? ■ .,;'

■ Fahey: Well - San' Francisco 
of Bank of America. ex**.;

Irm an exromployeo

Fdo: ■ How long'were, you with them? >5^

Fahey . I wa,s with them about a year "and;-a half.’:/- Prior to.'that I '; ■

Fdo

' was with a jewelry company fo’r' a'6put-6'i-ye.ars7 
bankrupt and,!.-.... ’/ ■
In San Francisco? - , ' . ' ‘ ’VW-

^leywent., ■•

Fahey: , Yes.' V I4:'?'

Fdo: ", Now please give me a .descrittich of the first two meh y 
saw at’the hotel when you were'-entering from the parking

you
lot

Fahey Right. •The two men that I had '-'as ‘ Iwas' walking up the stairs 
. going into the. hotel, I was following, 'they’were"proceeding as- •

.u'l®.lh..„aMJ thought perhaps that they.worked at the hotel. .
As 'we came td^the^swimming "pool wall, -there' was a little ' ' - ”

7 .passageway there. .'They had -stopped.and were talking. As 
caught up with them'.- I couldn’t make out'what, they .were

.-saying because' it was real fast, it was a "language that I just 
they, worked there 
was ..taller" than.

i

’ Fdo

' Fahey

didn’t understand. -My casual glance was^that 
as' a porter or'something pf some nature.^'. One

■'•the other. ' • • ■ ■ • * 1
*1 , • ' * ’ '••'•< < ’ 'y^

What size?' What height-/? ' (> *' 

The short guy was shorter than‘you. Uis'hair
characterization about himself was that- - well

was kinky
he ■wouldn’t

’’.■•'•be- sitting here with you and I talking because he’s strictly-,- 
-k ■ '..y./OUt of character* The other gentleman,w^s much taller than 

• . '"7. he. and"be had - er --well.as I see now-- it was’-’Arabic features
/' An'd his ha.fr however was not‘the same as the little guy, it

. was straight, back. And er.,..'.. > ;

Fdo: ' ., . The 'hair of the little, guy, the little guy was'thin also? . Kind 
• of frail looking?

.- : Fahey

Fdo

Fahey

Yes, yes, right. Fair and .frail. 7 s 'Iguess that’s a -good” ; 
description of him., 24- ■' ^ t

His- skin.was fair or was it, ,what ;was 'it?- y " "7; . • ■• ' y

Well - ,uh - I saw the gentleman in''the,; corridor.; I though 
■at' first.he. might have been Greek/'Spah'ish,,!or. something.

^ . w
f,’5» •X ’/,



, Fahey: Right, be w?is a little darker, yes. ■ #^ . '//;/;<:

Fdo: I He was -iayk« '. . ?:-\-? vVAV'\v?^ U-S

Fdo: ■ Was* It that type'-'of .hair? j.

Fahey: Yes. ■

' Fdo: ■ And ■his hair was kin^y y say? ■ ,

'Fahey:

Fdo:

KinkyJ ' ' ■ , ■ ‘ ‘

. How you have seen the pictures-of-the accused assassin?

Fahey: ^es. . X ’ ■ ' ■
■. X . -< k

Fahey: . Small guy.

Fdo:• ‘V
Fahey:

Fdo: ’

Or .straighter?*.;/,, ’

No. The taller guy'was straighter./'.Trie'taller gentleman .....

. No. Let’s stick to the small, guy.’- / ■

Fdo: Kinky hair you say, or he had hair like, Sirhan? ,

Fahey: Well,' like, he has his hair done and ‘trimedj. you know, its 
J .Zkinky hair. :J don’ t know how to describe, it.L; .

Fdo’:. ■ Did Sirhan’s hair look longer from the pictures that you’ve
’seen? .Did this man have shorter hair than,Sirhan? ■ .. .

■ .. Fahey: No he had a pretty good crop of hair. ■

Fdo: ■ ■ Are you now believing that this man was perhpas Sirhan?

• Pahoy: From what I’ve-seen on- TV, and from what I’ve heard, and 
from the description•that I recognized that day, this was

* ’ the gentleman. ' . ,’ ■ ■

> Fde: - And you’ ve, seen the pictures" in the newspaper and yoy: 
believe that that was .him? . ■> W ’

Fahey: Right. Right. .

Fdo: OK.' Let’s go now to, the big.man.-’ The big man was.,about 
1 ,M|what height. About- your height? . ' ;. . * ' - •

' Fahey: ‘Perhans ore tty close to my height..

Fdo:'- How'tall are you?'" • *

Fahey: 

' Fdo:'

I’m 5 ft."10-1/2. • • . ’ X 'X'V ’ "

' Was his hair black? . 1 X



Fahey: 

, Fdo:

* Fahey:- 

Fdo:' . ' 

Fa hoy: 

Fdo: 

Fahey:- 

Fdo:

‘ Fahey: 

, Fdo:.‘ 

Fahey: 

Fdo: ' . 

Fahey: 

. ’ Fdo.:

“"Fahey: . •

Fahey:

His- ’ho^, was .black

And^it'. was Wralght'-.beck? "

It was straight- back 

What was. the"’color c complexion? <

■: olive' color. Light olive

. ’Did he also look foreign

Yes.'

1. Wap it mo,re or 3e ss the same color'of the’small 
wap the small man-darker? ’• ’'. ’v; k

I-think the taller man was darker.- -

The taller man-was darker than .the .smaller?

■ Right. . • • ' ' . ■ / ' - '

Was ho thin, the tall man?

’The tall man was very thin

Did-you give me your height? .
^M-l/2.( ’ • , , ' . ' / ; ■ hf: >

You figure that be was 'just about. your height?

He looked close to n

man or

•v

Fdo:. When you.say pretty close, was he:a little shorter dr a- 
’ little larger? • • . ' ;

Fahey:/, Little shorter. ■ . ” ' ‘

FdoL Did’he look delicate'- or did he'seem well built, muscular 
• /’.’even though he was’thin? '

' Fahey: Thin,' lank^sh, I don’.t know how to describe it -'leanish. 

Fdo: • .' Do .you recall how they were dressed? :

Fahey: • Casual clothes.* T'think one of them had a jacket he had a 
sweater underneath, he bad'a, brown, jacket with a sort of a

• different color in ..here, in’the., vest part, ina sort of 3 
square stbiped - it'was7 a different, lighter’color. • : ■

■ It was still brown. ' ■'•^rfe/ ''

- Fdo:. This was-the small man or’ the’ bi^man? 'h'/'

.Fahey: This .was' the small man.. '



Fdo: . He had a 'jacket and a shirt underneath? , <
Fahey:-- Right with ditons that came up the opting.

। Fdo: . And the jacket - was1 it likc-a pullover ~ like one of 
these golf jackets? ,

■Fahey: ’ Just a' casual-regular jacket. I didn’t pay too much 
attention.... .

Fdo:. When you- say jacket, was, it a sports jacket? ■ ' . , 

Fahey:. I guess it-would have to be a. sports jacket. , .

Fdo: Its- a jacket like this but-a sports jacket? ' . ; ■ ■

Fahey: .Right.- ’ • ■ '

Fdo: . ' And the shirt inside had these two stripes running down 
just about..... . ‘' ’ • .‘ ,

-.Fahey: . The shirt of the jacket - excuse me - the jacket had two 
strines running-down-tho on the outside.

■ Fdo: • Oh the jacket had two stripes. . Howabout the shirt?. Do you
recall? , , ! ‘ ’

Fahey: It was a-sweater he had on - it was a sweater.

Fdo: Do you recall what color that sweater was? . ; ■ ...

•Fahey: No. I really don’t. . ;

- Fdo: Do you recall the. color ‘of the jacket? - ■ ■ ,

Fahey: Brown. A-bFewnieb-a-'■■ . • \ .

Fdo: Solid Brown? -

Fahey: A brounish affair. I... . ' ‘ •

Fdo: What about the two s tripes .running down? •

Fahey: They were light brown. ' . . • .

Fdo: . Thov vcro-Vi^'t brown? .

Fahey: ■ 'Yes. ■ •

. Fdo:' Two tone brown jacket - long sleeves? , 

Fahey: ■ Long sleeves. ■, ■ . •

Fdo: What about the taller man? How was he dressed? , ' , - .

Fahey: I believe the older man had a white shirt.1 .■ ',' •

Fdo: ■' Did he have a jacket on? ’ , ; j;.. , •



. k utOY! I i<0 ho ,li,*f; G &WJli ^yl'1 Pm.

Pdo: He bad a shc^sj? on. Feat tyro of a sw^ter was. it?

•Fahey: ’’-This is.iihat mode me fool that they worked there because this 
•man ’navi nr a white shirt witu a sweater on because I felt

■ • - , that maybe he was goinr or he was coming’ and I Toit that maybe 
’ he worked there, both of the.m and that’s why I didn’t pav any , 

attention at the time, J. jupt - a casual glance - I realized.
..there were a couple of rays .talking there - I couldn’t

' , understand them - X proceeded - I was walking slowly, 1 
wasn’t walking fast, because I’d just come up a bunch of 
stairs and I was - urn -...« .

Fdo: ’ Do you recall the color of the jacket?. The sweater that he was
wearing? , ’' •

Fahey: Er - it was of a dark color - I didn’t get the color.

Fdo: You don’t-recall?. He had a white shirt, no tie?
; ■ ’ / That’s the’way I looked at hi

Fahey: ?As I believe'he had his back to me./ The gentleman - tho
smaller gentleman was facing me as I wont by. , . . • '

Fdo:. . I sen. ' Did you take a look at the shoes? /

, Fahey: ' Wo. X was going where the voice was ’and that’s the’ way I 
. stayed. .1 mean you.just don’t notice those things as you

- walk by because you’re unaware of anything that’s going to
■happen. ‘ • • ’ '•

.“Fdo: "Nov?Tet’s go back over the dialect that you heard.,
• . You say that you would recognize if somebody was talking 

Spanish. ‘ \ •

Fahey: Yes. ' ■ . . . ' ' '

Fdo: ’Spanish accent you’re aware of? . . . ,

Fahey: Yes.I’ve worked with .Spanish people before - with Bank of 
• America - the wonderful people that worked there and I’ve 

heard them.- They used to tease me and call me Gringo, but 
I mean that’s...........  ■ • ' .

Fdo: And’yon say that it definitely was not a Spanish accent? •:

Fahey: Definitely, wasn’t Spanish. It was some other language.

Fdo: Anything else that you’ remeber.at all? . • . . ,

Fahey: ' Not....’.. .

Fdo: bhat about when the «irl took you upstairs and you noticed ’
' that she. had been there before,’ you asked ^ter "You say . , ,

■ , , you’re not staying .here but you know the hotel".

, Fahey: Yes’because she had taken me up a set of stairs that ....

Fdo: She said - "I know tho‘way to get out”, she said?

Fahoy: Yos. * ’ •



. Fdo:'- HoW did she explain that, or did she give an .explanation/

Fahey: '. Well it mnde^b feel' funny going up a of 'stairs. that we
■ . ‘ .were - don’t-normally go'up I guess - I^on’t know 'whether
; . ' it was a public thoroughfare or not, but it had carpet on it

' . • and I was unaware of the stairs being.there and I said to
• ’ ■ her, I said ’’Gee you don’t stay at the hotel but you certainly
. know how to get around.” This is wh^t I said to her and she

• said "I know a way to go out - we’ll go out the back way”.
- ’ Well she was unaware at ihe -time ‘that my car was parked out,1

in the”back also, and ’when I told her that my car was pa rked 
out in the back on the street then-she acted liko she knew

.* the .way. . We went out the back together, no questions.

Fdo: And. she didn’t offer-any .explanation on how she knew the way
.• out’ or anything. How she was so familiar with the hotel?

Pahey:, I’o sir. •■

Fdo:' ■ At any time "did she indicate* to you that she had been at the 
hotel prior to that day? ' ,

Fahey: .No sir., . , ■ ' " v'; '

Fdo: You did not return to the hotel that day? >

rahey:,' Ko sir. _ • ■ ■ • ■

Fdo: In othc.r wobds that night ynxxdxdxnnt you-were hot there. ■ ■■

Fahey: I was not there.; . ’

Fdo: ’ But .she did say that she was going to be there?

Fahey: • .She s'aid she was going to-be there and she invited mo 'to 
", be there and I said "IIO" and she became .very, perturbed 
. 'because I wasn't going to bo with her. '

Fdo: Now her hair was long? Sor ku of in a pony tail in the back?

Fahey: . Well, not in the back, the .pony tail came down tho side, ’..’here 
. you,could bring it up and roll it real quick in a bun.

Fdo: Did she at any time roll it up in*a bun while she was with .
you. * . • ' . . ’ - ' ’ ’

Fahey.: Yes, yes. Up in Oxnard she had rolled it in a bun. .

. Fdo: • She did? -Then she let it down again?

Fahey: . Then sho let it down aga’n. She had a little clip she’d nut 
• , on it when it was down, ond it came right down to the — almost 

touch her shoulder but not quite. . ' .

Fdo: , -Mow she - when you left her at the hotel, what tjne was .that?
Fahey: ' When I left her st the' hotel? I pulled up in front on



‘ ■ Wilshire 81^^ This was approximately ^^10 pm.

Pdo: . _?. 10.pm.? She‘did not ask you to take-her hone?
Fahey: . Sir? • • . , * ' p

Fdo: ’ She did not ask you tn take her home? ' •* .

Fahey: « Mo. She asked me to take her, to the Wilshire Blvd, 
entrance of the Ambassador Hotel. * . '

, Fdo: _ She asked you to leave her there? • ' . '

’Fahey: This was up when we.left from the restaurant.

.Fdo:. When you left Trancas'.restaurant?, ' ■ .

• .Fahey: "Right. .How do .you propounce that? ' . ■ \

Fdo: ’ Trancas - ' , ■ , p

Fahey: Trancas. ’ /; , .’

Fdo: Do you recall any other conversation on the way, down
■from Trancas?-

' Fahey: -Yes. We had quite a conversation going up and coming 
down. It both up and down pertained to getting a ’

. .... , Lu^asspor.t,~ getting .out of ihe.cQuntry-^cr- she had a
lot of clothes to be shooed - she was coming from New York * 
and she didn’t.want bo stay in Los Angeles - she wanted to 
get out real quick because she was involved with an

' . - organisation that was following her, watching her, and she • 
’’ .‘had — she told me she says for me not to repeat my .

conversation to no one bccaw.se if they knew I was 
involved they would take care of me and that they certainly 

"‘‘‘‘would ’take" care of her. ‘ She felt that she vias being watched 
and she proved to me that we?? were "being tailed, * and we 
were tailed and I became a little alarmed ’about it.

Fdo: Did phe pjve you any indication as to where she expected
to, get that nassnort?

■ Fahey: • No. Other than take a deceased person’s name and their S.S. 
number and write for their birth certificate and proceed to 
get a nassrort - and how they do this I don’t know.

Fdo: And she didn’t know - sho didn’t give you any indication...;.

Fahey: I explained this to Agent McCarthy and he' said this would
’.' have bcm fraud - and as I can see it now - it would be - it 

would be larceny. . . ’ . .

Fdb:.- '. Now did sho say that’sho was leaving Los Angelos,immediately 
after Kennedy was taken care of? • ’ '

Fahey: Er- she- wanted to get out the very next day. It was in her



,, attitude 'angler, approach to let ne knot that she was hot
• ’ and, she wajrd to move and she'said she had to —• ’ ’

• ; ., '. ■ she’.’didn’t know whether she was‘going to go'bv ship or go ‘ ' < , . '
by plane but she was going to Australia because they . . ’, -

' ‘ ' ■ .couldn’t get her there and 1 said ’’who?" She says “The 
' „ Chinese”, because ,1 ke^t saying”who” and all she would . ,

offer "was "I don’t, want to get'you involved” - “x dcn’t ’
_know_if I can trust you" - through the elevation of .the

~ , day this is'what she threw at me'every time‘I wnld throw , •
. ■ a question at her - ”’fno"? "Why?” ■ ' .

Fdo: ■, In thinking.-back, if you had to,find that girl again, where 
-would you start? V '

Fahey: Over.on Kenmore Street, and I would take Kenmore and'two -
, ' -three blocks, and I would start with the- Ambassador,Hotel, go .

’ across the street fr&Vthe Kenmore Hotel and I,would go all
\ the way-down to .Olympic Blvd, on both sides of the street, and 

= hit-every, landlady. . J 1 ' . ’
Fdo: ’ . • .'."■• J

Weepo Could you, describe the girl -well enough to'have a composite
’ ■ ■ made of her? ■ F .

Fahey: Yes. ■■ . ' ' * , . '

Fdo:. J ------a reasonable .facsimile of this girl?

Fahey: ’ Yes. How her eyes were blue; but if she was nervous and 
v;ryou“look at-her-real-quick youM think they were brovn. They

, * were changeable eyes - green, brown and blue eye’s. There is . ■
: a na^, for .that, I just can’t put ray finger on it. But you

.-look st.her for one -instance, the way she was talking, and
'her eyes would be brown. ■ ’ ’ ' ■

Fdo: And her nose was prominent enough that.’.........

Fahey: Prominent enough v?here you could see - er - that she was
. from - er - . ' • ' . ’ r

- • ■ - ?
Foo: rrom the middle Fast? # .

Fahby: , Right - from the Middle Mast. ' : . ' . .

Fdo: rfould you' describe it os ‘a Nasser, nose?

Fahey: Hot as big - not,as big - but similar.

Fdo: How other than what sho said, other than starting the search’
’at Kenmore end Olympic, what other - ,ypu know'- sonet?mes we 

■ ‘ t get o fdoling t’vt -if you were going to look somewhere 
. where’ would you look?- . "

• Fahey: ’ I’d check travel agencies - I’d check hotels all along.........

Fdo: Ho. -wo know how.to go about that but what 1 was thinking was



thot during tho day she might have hontioned, a restaurant, 
a cocktail Aunge, a dress' store; ....A

Fahey: Several tines on the .way hQck from Ventura that she wasted
to have a cocktail and 1 said "HO. no,'l don’t want a drink.”
I said "X’m Poinc, tc toko you back to where you cane - whore
X found you and knRvsxxonxihars that’s it and I'k gonna lr:\»' 
you there." And she became very perturbed - ”1 need your help," 
.ander - - ' ' ' ‘

Did .she get the impression at the time that you Were tr'ln*' to 
get rid of her? ’

Fahey: . When X turned her ’.down for a drink - in fact' X turned her’ ’own
for something to’ eat because,. X became — X was scared - X ’'as - 
at the time 'because this* VW shook mo up. . .

Fdo;. •This was before the Trances?

Yes before the Trancas

So then you decided to have samething to eat?

Fahey: So I .decided to - X was pretty shook myself - so X says "X
want to get off the road for a while. I've boon driving all 

■ day”. And X wanted to cool it for a while. • " .

Fdo: ''And then from there on down sho kept talking about the
^assport and so forth? . • , . ■

Fahey: . Right. She always would say - "They’re ctonna get him. They’re
• gonna take care of him." And X would say "Who?" "X don’t want

k/hixx , to get you involved;" Thon she’d say - ^'I want you tc come
with mo tonight to the winning reception. They’re gonna 'take 
care of Kr. Kennedy." That’s the way she would talk". X d'dn’t 
believe-it. X figured the lady was either nuts, sick or 
drunk or. some thing of this nature but sho. wasn’t. Now her

'• hands were ver?/ nervous - 'they were soaking wet, in fact you 
could s’ce water visible with the naked eye oh her hands. That’s 
how nervous she was when the VW was behind us - the Ford uno 
behind'us. She was really shook and she made me shook. And ’ 
I>vc been tossing it around ~ .'in fast X toosed it around for 
s' counle o~ .days before-X went to the FBI about it, because X- - 
didn't know which’way to turn. X knew.-..;.

Fdo: • Did t;ie FBI ask you back again? •

Fahey; Yes. They called my company and they left a message under • 
... another co.mapny’s name for me to* report to them.'

Fdo Rave you boon there since? •

Fahey ■ Yesi

Fdo: No •- I. mean since, tho second, time?
Fahey

?71





virMn Sirhaa, •accused assas- 
•da of Sen. petal F, 'Kennedy.

•’^.S been quoted by a nation.'.!
••■ ‘.>»;*z>ne 3s stalling, “Xe.wr- 
iily' should never be 
;?«$i&rt.. .he's just using the 
.poor.”
* The magazine said a report oi 
"Syhan's rage toward Kennedy 
"and California School Superm- 
'tendent Max’Kaffcity, Kepuhti- 
■can nominee for the. U.S. Sen- 
’’ate, came from 'a Mexican and 
'a .Puerto Rican. Tae story said 

''the pair encountered Sirhan on 
the night of June 4 in the lobby 

r'o' the Ambassador Hotel, about 
‘three hours before Kennedy was 
;M

The report to Life‘Magazine 
'‘came from Enrique Rabago, 35- 
'yw-oK unemployed mechanic, 
and a- second witness identified 

'only'as a Puerto Rican.
'-’’’The article followed by less 
'than a day a statement by 
gun-hop owner Ron Henrich, 42. 
that Sirhan and two other 
swarthy men bought four boxes 
of .13 cahbrc shells al his San 
Gabriel store June I.

’ The magazine said 'Rabago 
and Iris companion volunteered 
(o tel! abort their encounter 
with Sirhaq al 9:15 p.m„ June 4.

Tire two wiinosax. kiM Life 
that Sirhan, wearing white 
pants and a white shirt without 
a tic, had just boon .ejected 
from a Rafferty viclory party. 
Sirlwi told Iho pair Iw had been 
refused a drink by a waitress 
and was tossed wt when he 
marie a fuss and contemptuous­
ly tipp'd $20 "for nothing.”

Rabago and the second man 
told Life Sirhao went into a 
tirade’ against “the rich Raffer­
ty people who step all over the 
poor." Rafferty had just defeat­
ed incumbent U.S. Son. Thomas 
Kuchol id the Republican pri­
mary.

Ra ha go said he (Rabago) 
nodded tov.md the Embassy 
Room, site of the main Kennedy 
victory celebration, and told 
Sidan, “Robert Kennedy might 
help the pour."

The. statement, according to. 
Rahago’s account to the maga- 
/.me, sent Sirtian into a rage. '

“Kennedy, Kennedy, he 
should never be President. You 
think he really wants to help the 
poor?" Sirhan was quoted as 
shouting in a quavering voice,

“Kennedy helps himself, lie’s 
just using the poor. Can’t you 
see that?"

Meanwhile Herrick, owner of 
the Lock Slock and Barre! gun­
shop, said Sirhan and two others 
asked for armor-piercing .357 
magnum ammunition tat the 
san-re tn*- they purchased the 
four boxes of jj caliber shells.

“J’told' them we didn’t have 
it,” Herrick said of the heavier 
ammunition, useri by the Cali­
fornia highway patrolmen for 
their .38 calibre revolvers.

Herrick explained: “I don’t 
like to sell that kind of stuff to 
guys like that," although he 
does stock the .357 shells. He 
said he sells them only to ’po­
lice.

Herrick said police told him 
the ammunition was traced 

ithrough an invoice for tire sale 
Ifound in Sirhan’s car near the 
'hotel after the assassination.




